
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Addi Jadin, Park Planning and Development Manager
Mitch Overton, Director of Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT: A Resolution Approving Change Order Two to the Smith River Construction
Contract for Story Mill Splash Pad

MEETING DATE: February 3, 2026

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Agreement - Vendor/Contract

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt a Resolution Approving Change Order Two to the Smith River
Construction Contract for the Story Mill Splash Pad

STRATEGIC PLAN: 3.4 Active Recreation: Facilitate and promote recreational opportunities and
active health programs and facilities.

BACKGROUND: This change order includes the addition of a perimeter fence and UV
sanitation system at the Story Mill Community Park Splash Pad, as required
by state health code.  UV sanitation system to be provided by owner. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: NA

ALTERNATIVES: NA.

FISCAL EFFECTS: The Change Order increases the contract amount by $30,490 which is within
the funding authorized in the FY25-26 biennial budget and the budget
amendment from October 2025.

 
Attachments:
Smith River Change Order 2.docx
Splash-Pad-Change-Order-2_Pricing-Proposals.pdf
Resolution_Splash-Pad_Smith-River-Construction_Change-
Order-2.doc

 
Report compiled on: December 24, 2025

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3879287/Smith_River_Change_Order_2.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3876200/Splash-Pad-Change-Order-2_Pricing-Proposals.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3879293/Resolution_Splash-Pad_Smith-River-Construction_Change-Order-2.pdf
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